Babu Pulukkool

"MICROTEK INTERNATIONAL PVT LTD" <traveldesk@microtekdirect.com>

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:23 PM

To: SHUBHAM.MEHRA@MICROTEKDIRECT.COM
Subject: RAO/DINESH MR 06NOV2022 DEL DXB

TRAVEL SUMMARY
RAO/DINESH MR

DATE DEP TIMEFROM TO FLIGHT NO TERMINAL AIRLINE NAME
06NOV 0950 DELHI DEL DUBAI DXB EK2125 3 EMIRATES
06NOV 1450 DUBAI DXB BEIRUT BEY EK953 3 EMIRATES
12NOV 1910 BEIRUT BEY DUBAI DXB EKS54 EMIRATES
13NOV 0405 DUBAI DXB DELHI DEL EK2124 2 EMIRATES

H - 57, UDYOG NAGAR, ROHTAK ROAD, DATE: 27
PEERAGARHI

NEW DELHI-110004 RAO/DINESH MR
INDIA

TELEPHONE: 9711856152

EMATL: TRAVELDESKE@MICROTEKDIRECT . COM

FLIGHT EK 2125 - EMIRATES
OPERATED BY: FLYDUBAI, FZ 432
DEPARTURE: DELHI, DI (INDIRA GANDHI INTL), TERMINAL 3
ARRIVAL: DUBAI, AE (DUBAI INTL), TERMINAL 2
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EK/DGVAIN
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (U)
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE : 30K
MEAL: MEAL
NON STOP DELHI, DL TO DUBAI
EQUIPMENT : BOEING 737-800
FLIGHT EK 953 - EMIRATES
DEPARTURE: DUBAI, AE (DUBAI INTL), TERMINAL 3
ARRIVAL: BEIRUT, LB (RAFIC HARIRIT INTL)
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EK/DGVAIN
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (U)
3 BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 30K
MEAL: MEAL
NON STOP DUBAI TO BEIRUT
‘ EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER
FLIGHT EK 954 - EMIRATES
DEPARTURE: BEIRUT, LB (RAFIC HARIRI INTL)
ARRIVAL: DUBAI, AE (DUBAI INTL), TERMINAL 3

FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EK/DGVAIN
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (U)

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:

AAT™ T v

BOOKING REF: JMCX4R

OCTOBER 2022

SUN 06 NOVEMBER 2022

06 NOV 09:50
06 NOV 12:25

DURATION: 04:05

(WINGLETS)

06 NOV 14:50
06 NOV 17:20

DURATION:

04:30

SAT 12 NOVEMBER 2022

12 NOV 19:10
13 NOV 01:00

DURATION: 03:50



